



# Alessia Camposeo

 alessia.mcr@gmail.com


 3534415150


 [linkedin.com/in/alessia-camposeo1998](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alessia-camposeo1998)

## Summary

Hi, I'm Alessia, I'm 26 years old and I'm a visual and media anthropologist/documentary filmmaker. My main interests are the food system, animal rights activism, climate change and all the human and non-human animals. I was born and raised in Tuscany (Italy), I got my Bachelor's in The Netherlands, I'm currently living in the Italian Alps (Trento) but I'm studying in Berlin!


## Experience


 **Assistant Producer**  
We Are All Animals  
Nov 2023 - Present (10 months)


 **Assistant Editor**  
Glass Wall Films  
Apr 2024 - Present (5 months)


 **Assistant Producer**  
Volya Films  
Sep 2019 - Jan 2020 (5 months)

## Education

 **HMKW University of Applied Sciences for Media, Communication and Management**  
Master of Arts - MA, Media and Visual Anthropology  
Aug 2022 - Jul 2024

 **Breda University of Applied Sciences**  
Bachelor's degree, International Media & Entertainment Management  
2017 - 2021

 **AKV | St. Joost**  
Minor Arts & Humanity, Fine/Studio Arts, General  
2020 - 2021

 **Liceo Scientifico**  
2012 - 2017

## Licenses & Certifications



**Cambridge Advanced English Certificate** - Cambridge University Press & Assessment English



**Creative Thinking** - Ucademy



**Learning Graphic Design: Layouts** - LinkedIn



**Introduction to Graphic Design: Concepts** - LinkedIn



**Photography Foundations: Composition** - LinkedIn



**Advanced SEO: Search Factors** - LinkedIn



**Storytelling for Business Video** - LinkedIn



**Mailchimp Essential Training** - LinkedIn

## Skills

Nonprofit Organizations • Documentary Photography • Adobe Premiere Pro • Editing • Documentary Production • Academic Writing • Academic Research • Concept Development • Video Production • Creative Design